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From: Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin Ahmad@towertransit.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2019 10:04 AM
To: Khanchna (LKK Auto); SUR
Cc: Admin A Rasul (LKKAuto); Wu Tzu Ying: Subramanian Kasi
Subject: RE LOD - Accident Involving SG5016K & SKMI702A on 11/04/2018
Attachments: FINAL Repair Cost SG5016K pdf; GIA TP Search Fee SG5016K.PDF
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Hi All

1. Sharifah is no longer with Tower Transit.
» Kindly email bazlin.ahmad@towertransit.sg for all motor claim matters,
settlements & finalisation.
2. Please find attached documents and below LOD.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Mdm,

We understand that you are the insurer of vehicle no. SKM9702A which was involved in
the above accident with our bus no. SG5016K.

We are of the opinion that the accident was caused by the negligent driving of your
insured driver. As a result of this accident, we have been put to loss and expense as
follows:

Cost of Repair % 695.50 (inclusive of 7% gst)
Loss of Use x 3 Days % 1,200.00 (%400 x 3 days)

GIA Search Fee 2L 2.00 (enclosed)

Total HE- 1,897.50

We look forward to hearing from you early in order to resolve this matter amicably.
We are submitting this claim in demand for direct settlement.

We enclosed herewith the necessary documents to support the claims.

Kindly review and revert within the next (7) seven days.

Failure of which the case shall be send to our solicitor without further advice.



74 7GR

E.

S1UBLAVE 1, #0125 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408913 TEL : (6S) 62560541 FAX : (065 AT414108

Our Ref: CCH/AIGI8008330/eb3

21 MAY 2018

ONG BENG CHONG
20A MENG SUAN ROAD
SINGAPORE 779221

Dear SirfMadam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKEM 9702A AND SG 5016K ON 11/04/2018

We refer 1o the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte
Lid to resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto
Insurance policy taken up with them,

Kindly note that we have reviewed this matter and would like 10 advise that you and/or
your authorized driver may not be absolved from blame for this accident.

If you have evidence/information to prove that we should not settle the third party claim,
kindly let us have them in writing within the next 10 days, after we shall proceed with
negotiation with Third Party claimant on the without prejudice basis and any settlement
should not bind any claims whatsoever by yow/your driver against the other party's
insurer arising from this particular accident.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by
30% (20% for commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim.
However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this
claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further quenies.

Yours faithfully,

Asher

Case Handler
DID: 6841 6051
FAX: 6741 4108

Email: ashersng @ lkkauto.com

e, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
fMator Claims Dept)



RELEASE VOUCHER
AlG Asia Pacific - Ex Third Party Claim

“We/l, TOWER TRANSIT SINGAPORE PTE LTD("“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l

have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple Lid LKK
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for
$5649.00(Global Sum) for vehicle no. SG5016K that was damaged pursuant to the accident which
ocecurred on 11/0472018(date) along SCOTTS ROAD involving vehicle no/'s SKM9T02A.

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 11/05/2018 (date) at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/] are/am authorized by the owner TOWER TRANSIT SINGAPORE PTE
LTD(the third party claimant™) of vehicle no. SGS016K make the claim as set out in the above
paragraph and we/l have full authority to settle the matter on his'her behalf in a manner that we/l
deem fit. We/l enclose herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant”.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant™
after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to
SG5016K(vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant™ pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have

exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

)
Dated this \df (day) of N{N (month) 20_19__ (year)

(@) (=p
N T e

Signed by np;&nimed surveyor Signed by “the workshop” ('o:ilh chop)




Tower Transit Singapore Pte Ltd

21 Bubm Drve. Bubm Bus Depot. Smgepors 548170
Co Regaimabion Mo / GST Regstration No. 2074 1341TK
Webnite www lowsrransil 39 Email APEtowerttansit 59

TAX INVOICE

G5T Aeg. No - 2014718471TK

Bill Tec
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Invoica No.  AIG-201911-01
78 Shenian Way #0916 Imvoles Date  14-MNow-2018
Singapore 542653 Terms
Contract Mo
Attantion. Maolor Claims Department
GROSS
itemn | DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S5) TAX RATE TAX (58) AMOUNT (55)
Baing cosl mcovery regarding accidant invelving SG - 5018K
and SKMET02A on 11 Aprl 2018
1 | Cosi of Repar (3665 .50 @50%) 325.00 ™ Fra.] MTTH
2 | Loss of Use ($800.50 fp50%) 30025 0% 00D 300.25
31 | GlA Search fee (52 @50%) nea ™% nor 1.00
TOTAL 628.18 1282 546.00

Interest shall ba leviad from the due date of tha involcs Lo the date paymant is recalved, The interes! rate shall ba al 7 5% p.a sxcept when
fhare s an agresment in which cass the applicabls [ate inferest rate as par (he agreament shall iake precedence

For Bank Transfer:

Bank Mame: The Hongkong and Shanghal Banking Corporation Limited
Account Name: Tower Transit Singapore Pte Lid

Bank Code: 7232

Branch Code: D52 Collyer Quay Branch

Account No.: 052-384822-001

SWIFT Code: HEBCSGSG
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C Tower Transit Singapore Pte Ltd
TRANSIT 21 Busm Drwe, Bubm Bus Depol. Singapors 548170
Co Ragistration No / GST Registration No. 20141841TK
Waebsda www towarransd =g Email AP@nowenansit sg

14th NOV 2019

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park,
Ubi Avenue 1, #¥02-25

Singapore 408833

Attention: Khanchna| Case Handler

TEL : +65 6748 5792

ref : TAX INVOICE & SIGNED DV for Accident Involving SG5016K &
SKMST02A on 11/04/2018



GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
& Raffies Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
IusumcE Fhunaﬂﬁﬁuﬁa;u 0010 F;rx: +85 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday 1o Friday Sam 1o Spm
GST Registration No: M4D0017735

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
Third Party Insurer Enquiry

QOur Ref No GR-18-068021
Dale of Request: 07/05/2018 Your Ref No Online Purchase
Tower Transit Singapore Ple Lid
21 Bulim Drive
Bulim Bus Depot
Singapore 548170
Dear SirfMadam,
Enguiry Date 07/05/2018
Enguiry By Shanfah Nusaybah Binte Syed Jamil Binshahab
TF Vehicle No SKMETOZA
Meodant Data 11/04/2018
Enguiry Result

TP Vehicle No. Insurer Pariod of Insurance Insurer Tal. No.
SKMIT02A AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid. 28/042017-28/04/2018 B5-5419-3000
Thank You.

The Images provided o you are taken from the original reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the General Insurance Association al
Singapare and we tnke no responsibility for their sccuracy or confents and shall be under no kability whatsoever far any loss or damage arising out of
of in connactien with the reports or their images

Thie is a computer generated document and requires no signature.



GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GEHERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE Frone +65 5224 0016 Fax. 485 5224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Manday to Friday Sam 1o Spm
GST Repistration No. M400017735

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
TAX INVOICE

COur Ref No: GR-18-D68021
Date of Raguest: 07/05/2018 Your Ref No Online Purchase
Tower Transit Singapore Pte Lid
21 Bulim Drive
Bulim Bus Depot
Singapore 548170
Dear SirffMadam,
Enquiry Date OT/I05/2018
Enguiry By Sharifah Nusaybah Bime Syed Jamil Binshahab
TP Vehicla No. SKEMBT02A
Acciden! Date 1110472018
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S%)
TP Insurar Enguiry 1.87
GST Amount 013
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 200

Thank You.

Thes s a computer generated document and requines no signature

For GIARMC Official use
Date
[X] GIRQ | | Cash | ] Chegue




